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((IINN  OORRDDEERR  TTOO  AAVVOOIIDD  DDIISSQQUUAALLIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  ––  AALLLL  AADDDDEENNDDUUMMSS  MMUUSSTT  BBEE  SSIIGGNNEEDD  AANNDD  RREETTUURRNNEEDD  BBYY  DDEEAADDLLIINNEE  AANNDD    IINNCCLLUUDDEEDD  
IINN  TTHHEE    SSEEAALLEEDD  BBIIDD  PPAACCKKAAGGEE  SSUUBBMMIITTTTEEDD))  

 
1.- RFP -  Request for clarifications submitted by Responders/Participants: 
 
Cameron County BID # 1970 
Solid Waste Disposal – Parks at South Padre Island, Texas 
Addendum Q&A 
 
1. On the cost page, item 2 (size table), does each individual price mean weekly price or monthly? I am assuming it is 
monthly but just wanted to confirm. Ex. 2 Yd Container, 1 Dump/ Wk - (Price). Is the price in this box a weekly price or 
monthly price?  
 
Answer #1: Cameron County is requesting bidders to provide unit price per container as needed. Parks Department administration 
will place a call to service provider to service location on “as needed basis”.  Cost Page: bid is requesting unit price for up to 4 times 
within the month but it fluctuates depending on the need. 
 
2. Is there a list of all parks that will be serviced? The bid states Parks SPI but would like to know which ones are 
considered parks since there are various areas at SPI that may or may not be considered park.   
 
Answer #2:  
Isla Blanca Park 
22 - 4yd throughout the park - serviced  Mon, Wed, Fri, Sat 
 
3 - 30yd at the Warehouse - serviced as needed 
 
Andy Bowie Park 
2 - 4yd - serviced Tue, Sat 
3 - 30yd  - serviced as needed 
 
EK Atwood (Access 5)  
2 - 30yd  - serviced as needed 
 
Access 6 
2 - 30yd  - serviced as needed 
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BID TITLE:  SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL – PARKS SOUTH PADRE ISLAND, TEXAS 
 
Answer #2: Continuation 
 
Off Season  
 
Isla Blanca Park 
22- 4yd throughout the park - serviced Mon, Wed, Sat 
2 - 30yd at the Warehouse - serviced as needed 
 
Andy Bowie Park 
2 - 4yd - Tue, Sat 
2 - 30yd - serviced as needed 
 
EK Atwood (Access 5)  
1 - 30yd - serviced as needed 
 
3. Does the county have a number of containers needed or will this be determined after the fact?  
 
Answer #3: Please refer to previous answer 
 
4. Cost Page, Item 7, Alternate: Does the county have an estimated number of 96 Gallon carts they would need?  
 
Answer #4: Cameron County- Parks Department is only looking for 2, 3, 4, 6, 8 and 30 (roll-off) yd containers.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 
 
 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 
 
 

Must include and return with Bid package 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM # 1 
BID # 1970 


	ADDENDUM # 1 - PAGE 1 of 2
	DATE OUT:  3/17/23
	BID TITLE:  SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL – PARKS SOUTH PADRE ISLAND, TEXAS
	DEADLINE: MARCH 21, 2023
	(IN ORDER TO AVOID DISQUALIFICATION – ALL ADDENDUMS MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED BY DEADLINE AND  INCLUDED IN THE  SEALED BID PACKAGE SUBMITTED)

	ADDENDUM # 1 - PAGE 2 of 2
	DATE OUT:  3/17/23
	BID NUMBER # 1970


